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DATE: September 18, 2009

TO: Office of the General Counsel (McKay) y :
FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance (Peacock) {
RE: Docket No. 090435-TX; Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate

No. 8749 from CenturyTel Fiber Company II, LLC d/b/a LightCore, a CenturyTel
company to CenturyTel Fiber Company II, LLC d/b/a LightCore, a CenturyLink
iin_lited liability company.

CenturyTel Fiber Company II, LLC d/b/a LightCore, a CenturyTel company has
requested approval of a name change to CenturyTel Fiber Company II, LLC d/b/a LightCore, a
CenturyLink limited liability company. This name change has been filed with the Florida
Department of State, Division of Corporations. Since this name change does not involve a
transfer of certificate, staff recommends the name change be acknowledged, an administrative
order be issued, and the docket be closed.

As required in Section 2.07.C.2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform
you that staff concurs with the name change on CLEC Certificate No. 8749.
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